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THE ST. THEODORE TYRON CULT
IN THE NOVO HOPOVO MONASTERY

ABSTRACT. The relics of the warrior saint Theodor Tyron were brought to the Novo
Hopovo Monastery in the mid-16th century at the latest. The first records
of the relics were found in a panegyric dating from 1555. Three manuscripts
of the Tale of Theodore Tyron record a legend referring to the events occur-
ring prior to the transfer of the saint's relics to Hopovo, as well as to their
fate in the Fruska Gora monastery. The relics were kept in a casket and
displayed in the bema, bestowing it a memorial character. Such manner of
displaying the relics had already been established in the Zi¢a Monastery
and was practised in numerous monasteries of Fruska Gora.
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The cult of St Theodore Tyron, a martyr from the 4th century,?
started to develop in Srem in the mid-16th century, at the same time
when the cult of St Stefan Stiljanovi¢ emerged (Tpyjuh, 1939,
pp. 410-411). The first records of his relics in the Novo Hopovo Mon-
astery were found in a panegyric dating from 1555° (Paguus, 1847,
p. 36). Today we know about three manuscripts of the Tale of Theo-
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St Theodore Tyron perished in the early 4th century and already at the end of the century his cult
developed and his temples were built from the mid-5th century. He was venerated not only in the
East but in the West as well, and was the patron saint of Venice before the relics of Saint Mark were
brought to the city (Croiixosa, 2013, p. 4).

CC3HI, 584.
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dore Tyron* which document events prior to the transfer of the
saint’s relics to the Hopovo Monastery and the fate of the relics in
the monastery. Furthermore, the texts provide more information
about the fate of the Serbian people in the 17th and early 18th cen-
turies, so they are not only a hagiographic material but a specific
historic source, as well. Ilarion Ruvarac (1888, p. 91) found the man-
uscript, Tale of Theodore Tyron, in the monasterial library and pub-
lished the part referring to the events of the liberation of Buda from
the Turks in 1686 and the period by the Great Migration in 1690.>
Dimitrije Ruvarac also says that there were three manuscripts of the
Tale® in Hopovo: a booklet written by the Hopovo abbot, old Cyril, in
1721, a copy of the manuscript was published by Radi¢ in the Hopovo
monograph, as well as a copy of Cyril's document written in 1780 by
aHopovo hieromonk, Spiridon Jovanovié. In his introduction, D. Ru-
varac states that the Tale follows Cyril’s original.” In the monograph
(1847, pp. 28-35), Irinej Radi¢, the Hopovo abbot, provides a copy ac-
cording to Spiridon Jovanovi¢ but does not mention any other Tale
manuscripts in Hopovo. In the text published by D. Ruvarac, omits
the years and dates published in the manuscript by I. Ruvarac and
Dimitrije Ruvarac also adds more sections than featured in the orig-
inal. The Matica Srpska Library, Novi Sad, holds another version of
the Tale of Theodore Tyron. Cyril's text ends with the year 1721, while
the one in Matica Srpska describes the events occurring up to the
Belgrade Peace Treaty in 1739, and ending with the death of Patri-
arch Arsenio IV.% According to the mentioned texts and copies of the
Tale of Theodore Tyron, his relics were purchased with gold by an Ar-
deal boyar from Hungary-Wallachia, who took them to his palace in
Sibiu and placed them in the “gornica” or “Cardak”. He subsequent-
ly started to get rich. Later on, his widow, a wife of a different faith
and ethnicity, neglected the relics altogether. A “builder” in wooden
works, Radovan Rakié, a Serb from lenu, found them neglected
when he was called in to Sibiu to repair the boyar's house. According
to the legend, St Theodor appeared to Radovan in his dream, so the

4 Tale of Theodore Tyron (= in Serbian: Ioseciti 0 Teogopy Tupory)

Moeeciu 0 Teogopy Tupony, [published by] 1. Becenmuos, in: Tparom cpricke mpo-
uwtocty, (1991, pp. 80-81), providing comments on all three texts.

Tale (= in Serbian: ITogeciu)

7 Kuruje CB. Teogopa TupoHa, given by 1. P[ysapar], CC 20 (1904, p. 605).

8 The Matica Srpska Library, inv. No. 113456, signature PP 190. The text is published
with comments, see: Ioseciti o Teogopy Tupoty, [published by] Y. Becenmnos, in:
Tparom cpricke npouwiocty, (1991, p. 79-97).
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builder, after completing the house, asked the widow to pay him
with the casket with the relics of St Theodore Tyron (Paguys, 1847,
pp- 30-31).° Then Radovan took the relics to the Hodo§ Monastery
where they remained for the next twenty five years, miraculously
healing many visiting belivers. When the Hungarian Roman Catho-
lic monks tried to persuade the military authorities to take the relics
by armed force, the Hodo$ monks smuggled them out by night, mov-
ing them to the Fruska Gora monastery of Hopovo. In 1555, the relics
were in Hopovo but there is no record that they were brought or
“newly brought” in that particular year, so it may be assumed that
the transfer from Hodo$ to Hopovo may have occurred on some ear-
lier date, between 1520 and 1530 (Tpyjuh, 1939, pp. 367-368, 410-
411).° In Spiridon's text from 1780, originating from an oral lore, it
is said that after the relics were moved to Hopovo:

“wry

W EpaTie XONoBcKE PAAOCTNW npimakNu,a KOBUErL ca ¢E.
Thaomn ¢n nkenonkuiem u ATTIOM™ \ LEPKOBR YNECEN® MPEA™
NPECTOANLIME MKWNAMA MOAOKEN ESAE““ (Pamuus, 1847,p.31),

which determined a special purpose of this section of the temple.

The mentioned manuscripts, through the story about St Theo-
dore Tyron's relics, provide some historical facts on the destruc-
tions and restorations of the Hopovo Monastery during the Aus-
tro-Turkish wars. The tragic events started in 1683 during the
Turkish sieges of Belgrade and Vienna and the marching of the
troops through Srem. Like all other monks and the local popula-
tion, the Hopovo monks fled across the Sava River, carrying St The-
odore Tyron's relics. First they went to Zaslon, present day Sabac,
then to the Radovasnica Monastery where they stayed for a year.
The Hopovo monks then went on to Irig, bringing the relics with
them and placing them in a small church that once used to be a
mosque. The relics remained there for four years until the church
was restored. On the place of that mosque-church where the Ty-
ron's relics were kept, a new church was built later on, dedicated to
the saint. There are two texts recording that between the periods in
Radovas$nica and Irig, the Hopovo monks, with the relics, spent

°  YKutuje CB. Teomopa TupoHa, given by JI. P[ysapar], CC 20 (1904, p. 606).

TMogecii 0 Teogopy Tupony, [published by] U. Becenuros, in: Tparom cprcke
npouwtocty, (1991, pp. 80-81).

11 In English: “The Hopovo brotherhood received it rejoicing, and the chest with the
body was brought to the church in a procession and singing, and was laid in front
of altar icons”.
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some time in Mitrovica, but that detail is not mentioned in Spiridon
Jovanovié's text. In the meantime, the Turks burnt down the Hopo-
vo church and the monasterial buildings. After the repair works on
the church, Tyron's relics were moved to Hopovo in 1689 (Paguus,
1847, p. 31).}2 According to 1. Ruvarac's Tale (1888, p. 91), all this
happened between 1686 and 1687. The second time the Hopovo
monks fled with the relics was in 1690. The reason was the fear of
the Turkish revenge after they were driven out from Buda and the
towns in Serbia. This time, with the refuge Serbian patriarch and
the people, they went to Szentendre, where it is assumed the relics
were brought to the St Nicholas Church which later on became
known as the Opovo Church. Spiridon Jovanovi¢ narrates that after
returning to Srem, hearing that it was not safe to go back, the
monks stayed in Kovin for a while, where it is supposed someone of
the Hopovo Church founder's descendants lived (Pamuup, 1847,
p. 31). Then they left for Baja where the saint's relics remained for
three months. After that they returned to Hopovo (Pamuub, 1847,
p- 33).13 The third time the monks fled with the Theodore Tyron's
relics was in 1716. It was the period of a second wave of Turkish at-
tacks when the monasteries of KruSedol and Velika Remeta were
burnt down. The Hopovo monks buried the relics on a secret place
and fled. When the Turkish army was defeated and dispersed, the
monks returned to the monastery, dug out the relics and took them
to the cathedral in Novi Sad. Next year, in 1717, when the remain-
ing Turkish troops were expelled, the monks, accompanied by the
clergy and the people, moved the relics back to their monastery
(Pamnusb, 1847, p. 34).1* Manuscript published by D. Ruvarac did not
mention the relics being in Novi Sad. According to this text, they
were taken from a secret grave in Hopovo, placed in a casket and
taken to Kamenica and then to St George's Church in Sanac where
they remained during the summer and then were brought back to
Hopovo." The war operations and the migrations of 1737 under Ar-

12 Kuruje CB. Teogopa TupoHa, given by 1. Plysapary], CC 20 (1904), 607; IToseciti o

Teogopy Tupony, [published] U. Becenmnos, in: Tparom cpricke npouwiocty, (1991,
pp. 85, 94-95).

3 Kutuje C. Teomopa TupoHa, given by J1. Plysapauy], CC 20 (1904, p. 608); [Moseciti o
Teogopy Tupory, [published] 1. Becenros, in: Tparom cpricke mpoutoctu, (1991,
pp. 85, 95).

4 )Kutuje CB. Teomopa TupoHa, given by [I. P[ysapat], CC 20 (1904), 608; Mogecili 0
Teogopy Tupory, [published] V1. Becenuros, in: Tparom cpricke mpouutoct, (1991,
pp. 85, 96).

15 Kuruje CB. Teomopa TupoHa, given by [I. Plysapary], CC 20 (1904, p. 608).
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senio IV made the monks bury the relics once again and only after
the peace treaty of 1739 they were returned to their place in the
Hopovo church.

Destruction of the monastery and the fate of the relics in the Sec-
ond World War was recorded by monk Nikandar in the last pages of
an Octoich:

,1943.roz. 9/12 anpuia y 12 yacoBa Hohu Ha BeJIMKK YeTBpTaK Tpehn

IyT OOIIM NapTU3aHW, OI/badyKaJu M CIIaJW/IM MaHacTUpP XOIIOBO.
CBe cecTpe cy ce mpecenuse y Upyr u cMecTHIe 110 TpuBaTHUM Kyha-
Ma, ZIaJIi Cy HaM YCIIEHCKY LPKBY TZie CMO [OYeJIH ca OTOCIYKEHEM.
30. arrpuuta OBe roArHe Hemi, MMMO Hallle XKeJbe IIPEeBesn Cy Hac y
Beorpag, rae 1 MOJHOCKMMO 3ajefJHUYKe HeBOJbe paTa. UyZiecHO cady-
BaHU Boxxujom mutomhy cBakuy fiaH ciyxehu cBo mpasuio u CBery
Jlutyprujy. Uyje ce fa je X0omoBo cacBUM paspyuieHo. 17/30. HoBemdap
1943. roz. lyXoBHUK MaHCTHpa XO0IoBo JepoMmoHax Huxauzgap“!’ (Hu-
kosuh, 2006, p. 9).

Through Mita, the monastery servant, the nuns informed the Irig
priest Gojko Mihajlovi¢ about the whereabouts of the relics. He
then bought a coffin, placed the relics in an oxcart and moved them
to the church of St Theodore Tyron in Irig. Through the endeavours
of monk Jovan, a carpenter Soter, of Armenian origin, made a new
reliquary casket of walnut wood. In 1984, on the Feast of the Inter-
session of the Theotokos, the relics were formally returned to the
Novo Hopovo Monastery (Hukosuh, 2006, p. 10).

The Hopovo monks expressed their particular reverence for St
Theodore Tyron's cult, whose relics had been kept there since the
1530s. When visiting the Fru$ka Gora monasteries in 1753, a com-
mittee recorded that there was an old casket, lost today, made of
walnut wood with intarsia, where originally St Theodore Tyron's
relics used to be kept (XaH, 1965, p. 148).!® The saint's body—his

16 [ogeciti 0 Teogopy Tupory, [published] V. Becenunos, in: Tparom cpricke mpoiio-

cry, (1991, pp. 85-87, 97).

7 In English: “In 1943, on 9/12 April at 12 midnight on Maundy Thursday, the partisans
came for the third time, looting and setting fire to the Monastery of Hopovo. All the nuns
moved to Irig, staying in private houses, and we were given the Ascension Church, where
we held the service. On 30 April this year, the Germans, contrary to our wishes, took us to
Belgrade where we are all enduring the misfortunes of the war. Miraculously saved by the
mercy of God, we regularly daily perform the Divine Liturgy. We have heard that Hopovo is
completely demolished. On 17/30 November 1943. The Hopovo monk Nikandar*.

Omuc cprickux GppymKOropcknx Manactupa 1753.rox, given by 1. Plysapar], CC
18 (1903, P. 560); Oiiuc cpiickux Fpywikolopckux manaciiupa 1753.iog, given by
I. Plysapar], (1903, p. 248).
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head, torso, arms, and legs at knees, all wrapped in the most pre-
cious fabrics—was lying in a simple casket placed on an exquisite
Baroque throne. Thanks to a Hopovo archimandrite, Hadji-Zachary
Milivojevi¢ and his efforts and endeavours in 1747, the monastery
obtained “KMBOT HOB OT JpeBa OpaoBa U3paAibejlle MUITOPCKAM
nocoM ycrpojen”, paid by Mihajlo Cokié of Becej, that cost 513
florins and 13 cents. The casket contained “mroioynedHoe o,
YmA0KYiiHO, c8. eeaukomyueHuka Teogopa Tupoa” (Ocrtojuh, 1907,
p. 63).2° When a Hopovo delegation went to Russia in April of 1666,
they asked for a contribution for a “shroud for the St Theodor
Tyron's tomb, 195 cm long and 130 cm wide”. They obtained a vel-
vet shroud with gold crosses.” In 1759, an “obstvohtmaister” Rista
Joanovié of Cerna, Slavonia, donated an embroidered red velvet
shroud for the reliquary.?” We know about the look of the casket
and the impressive Baroque throne, which was destroyed when the
monastery was demolished in 1944, from the archival material?®
and photographs from the late 19th century (Figure 1) and the
1940s (Figure 2).% The origin and the meaning of the throne shape
where the casket with St Theodor Tyron's relics was placed were
researched by M. Timotijevi¢ (2009a, pp. 123-138).

It is a well-known fact that warrior-martyrs' images and relics
were used for protection and success in warfare. So it is no wonder
that the St Theodor Tyron's relics found their place in Novo Hopovo

1 In English: “a new reliquary wood-carved of walnut wood*. Orc cprickux ¢py-

LIKOrOpCKUX MaHacTupa 1753. rog, given by [I. Plysapan], CC 17 (1903, p. 533);
Oliuc cpiickux gpywkoiopckux maHacimupa 1753. iog, given by [I. Plysapau], (1903,
p. 244).

In English: “the relics, the entire healing body of St. Theodore Tyron”. It was for

the archimandrite, Haji-Zachary's endeavours that in 1751 a new church was

built dedicated to St Pantaleon, instead of an old small wooden one in Staro Hop-
ovo, dedicated to St Nicholas.

Tpaha 3a cplicky ucimopujy us pyckux apxusa u dudauoiieka, written by lumurpuje-

Buh Ct. M. [sic! - edited], (1922, IV-V1, p. 204).

Tpaha 3a cplicky uciiopujy us pyckux apxuea u Sudauoiiexa, written by Jumurpuje-

Bith Cr. M. [sic! - edited], (1922, IV-V1, p. 180).

2 Onuc cprickux GpyUIKOropcKrUx MaHactupa 1753.roz, given by II. Pysapau], CC
17 (1903, p. 533); Oiiuc cpiickux $pyukoiopckux mandaciiupa 1753.iog, given by [I.
Plysapau], (1903, p. 244).

24 SASA Archives, 14484; 70533/11, boxes XXXV; Heritage Photo Archives of the
Ministry of Culture of Croatia, Zagreb, inv. No. 6692, negative: VII - 155; Photo Ar-
chives of the Provincial Institute for the Protection of Cultural Monuments, Novi
Sad, inv. No. 011, 013, scanned from glass plates kept at the “Fruska Gora” Moun-
taineering Society, taken by M. Popov, published in: Manojnosuh (1937, p. 51).

20
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in the tumults of the 16th century war. Christian belief that their
holly protectors' influence and help in fighting the enemy actually
comes from the beliefs recorded in the psalms and other Old Testa-
ment texts (Mapkosuh, 1995, pp. 572-574). As in the late Middle
Ages the relics of St Paraskevi's and those of St Luke's were brought
to Serbia in order to provide protection to the people and the state
in times of war with Turks, it is no wonder that St Theodor Tyron's
relics were also brought to Serbia for the same reason, although His-
tory of Theodore Tyron do not say anything explicit about that. The
significance of the relics is reflected in the records and inscriptions
which testify that they were kept in St Nicholas's Church of the Hop-
ovo Monastery.” At the time Dositej Obradovi¢ stayed in Hopovo,
the monastery celebrated St Theodor Tyrone as their patron saint
(Octojuh, 1907. pp. 71, 267, 294), and in the complex cadastre plan
dating from the second half of the 19th century, it was marked as
the monastery of St Nicholas and Theodor (Maruh, 2007).

According to historical and visual art sources, as well as the most
recent researches, the church bema used to have a memorial, for
reliquary purposes. It may have been that the same memorial pur-
pose was in place in the earlier temple whose foundations are
beneath the church built in 1576. For quite a while it was a common
knowledge that the relics of St Theodore Tyrone had been moved to
Hopovo between 1520 and 1530 (I'pyjuh, 1939, pp. 410-411). On the
last page of a panegyric manuscript, which used to be kept in Hop-
ovo, it was recorded:

“CoRepuINCE Cia BOMECTEENNA Knura Tanarupiks npu Hr8men8
X\EO(I)ANg A.1555. BO MANACThIPH TAATOAEMOM'E XOMNOBO, RO
Xpamk cemTaArw u aAusnarw Apxiepea Nikoahl, B'h NEMKE NOun-
BARTh MWLM CBATArW BeaMKomBuennka Oeopwpa Typwna®
(Pamuus, 1847, pp. 36).%°

From the Visitation Committee report from 1753, as well as at
the photographs dating from the second half of the 19th century, it
can be seen that the throne with the St Theodore Tyron's reliquary

%5 (CC3HI, 584, 634,956, 1502, 1593, 1707, 2044, 2057 (1902, pp. 185, 198, 269-270, 374~
375,392, 414,472, 475); CC3H1I, 2196 (1903, p 22); CC3H1V, 6794, 7255 (1923, pp. 147,
224); CC3H V, 7506, 7798 (1925, pp. 36, 80); Ciliapu cpiicku 3aiiucu U HATTUCU U3
Bojeogure 1,30, 1638 (1994, p. 9).

% (CC3H]1, 584, (1902, p. 185), abbot Stefan is named here. In English: “It is finished
this beautiful book, the Panegyric of Abbot Theofanis in 1555. in the monastery
named Hopovo, in the temple of the holy and divine bishop Nikola, where the rel-
ics of a holy martyr Theodor Tyron lay”.

BRANKA M. GUGOL]J 177
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casket was in the bema area. The structure was actually placed in
front of the south-east column (Tumotujesuh, 1999, p. 134).%” And it
stayed there until was destroyed in a mine explosion in 1943. In
Novo Hopovo, as in other Fruska Gora monasteries, the reliquaries
generally used to be displayed in front of the iconostasis, usually in
front of the altar screen icons of Jesus and Mary. Such a way of dis-
playing the reliquaries found in Vrdnik, BeSenovo, Privina Glava,
Krusedol, Velika Remeta, and Rakovac (Kymuh, 2003, pp. 172-179;
Tumorujesuh, 2009a, p. 23). The casket containing Prince Lazar's
relics in Vrdnik used to stand in the church to the right in front of
the iconostasis. Two chests with the relics of unknown saints used
to be displayed before the temporary altar screen to the left and
right. The chest with St Maxim and St Angeline Brankovié's relics
and the hand of Stefan Brankovi¢ was to the right in the bema area,
in front of the two east columns. In Velika Remeta, the reliquary
was to the left of the iconostasis, while in Rakovac, the structure
with the chest was to the right before the iconostasis (Kymuh, 2003,
pp. 172-179). Such a way of displaying the relics was an expression
of respecting the old practice kept in the Orthodox Church herit-
age. In the monastery churches of the Karlovci Metropolitanate,
consistent with the tradition kept in the Patriarchate of Pe¢, no
chapels or any special praying area were dedicated to the reliquar-
ies in the church, but they were placed in front of the iconostasis.
In order to be displayed properly, elaborate structures used to be
built, turning the bema section into a luxurious stage scenery
(TumorujeBuh, 1999a, p. 137). The design of the Baroque throne for
displaying the holy relics was finally defined only after the throne
for St Theodore Tyron's relics had been placed in Novo Hopovo in
1747 and after making the thrones for the holy relics of the Srem
Brankovi¢ despots in the KruSedol Monastery in 1759 (Kysuh, 2003,
p- 172). The existing sources show that, already in the late 12th and
early 13th centuries, the Serbian community was well aware of the
meaning and function of the relics, although a crucial period in the
development of cult of relics occurred in the Zi¢a Monastery. Im-
posing furniture made of stone in front of the altar screen was most
probably used for displaying the relics. Those were the structures
in a shape of deep proskynetarion with a canopy above (Torosuh,
2006a, pp. 209-230; [omosuh, 2006b, p. 257). The chest with the
St Luke's relics had its honourable place “to the right from the roy-

7 www.kultura.hr/hr/zbirke/fototeka-kulturne-bastine/fruskogorski-manstiri,

21.11.2011, inv. No. 6690, negative VII-154, inv. No. 6692, negative VII-155.

BRANKA M. GUGOLJ
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al doors” when it was translated to the Smederevo Metropolitanate
and the rulers' tomb temple in 1453 (TTonosuh, 2006c, p. 307).

The Baroque throne for the casket with the relics of St Theodor
Tyron's was placed in 1747 in the bema area that at that time was
rather modest. The structure was in front of the south-east column
supporting the dome. At that time, the old iconostasis was still
there and, along the bema south wall, there was a bishop's throne.
In the choir area there were the old seats. Only choir lecterns were
new (Tumotwujeuh, 1999, p, 134).28 The new choir lecterns were
introduced in the Karlovci Metropolitanate churches in the
mid-18th century (Tumotujeuh, 1994, pp. 50-51). A new iconosta-
sis made in 1769 (Toauh, 2010, p. 346),?° and then a Virgin's throne
placed in front of the north-east column gave the Hopovo bema
area in the late 18th century Baroque look. In front of the Virgin's
throne, like in Jazak, there was a chest with some traces and other
relics that were in the possession of the monastery (TumoTujesuh,
1999, p. 134). At that time, the church got a new flooring. There was
a step between the naos and the narthex. Also, the altar apse floor
was elevated with a step (Banah, 1958, p. 253; TumorujeBuh, 1994,
p. 54).%° Highlighting the bema area with levelling the floor was
also done in other monasterial churches of the Karlovci Metropoli-
tanate: in KruSedol (TumoTujesuh, 2009b, pp. 34-35) and SiSatovac
(Tetposuh, 1990, ctp. 13). According to the Baroque concepts, the
Hopovo bema area was designed as teatrum sacrum. Iconostasis,
once considered a partitioning line between the altar and the Heav-
en, became a central scenery for the extended liturgical space and
an allegorical image of the Heavenly Jerusalem front. The bema and
the thrones with the relics symbolically became an antechamber of
Heaven or the Heavenly Jerusalem (TumotujeBuh, 2009b, pp. 32-
35). The front area of the scenery platform spread to the choirs on
both sides, whose furniture consisted of old seats and new lecterns
(Tumormjeuh, 1994, pp. 49-54).3!

2 Omuc cprickux GPYUIKOropCKUX MaHacTupa 1753.rox, given by 1. Plysapary], CC

18 (1903, p. 559); Oduc cpiickux @pywkoiopckux manacimupa 1753. iog, given by
II. P[yBapau], Cpemcku KapioBuu 1903, 243-244, 246.
2 Bryiup HasHameHaHa Bacuauem Hege/bnosuhem uiymerom Xouiosckum, CC 11, (1903),
302.
Toauh (2010, p. 347), provides information from Kiuie fipusoncuka maHacimupa
Xoiiosa (I1B, No. 363, sheet. 40,65) that in 1770. Jovan Simi¢ of Sarengrad donated
three hundred white stone slabs for the “church floor”.
Otiuc cpiickux pywkoiopckux maHacimupa 1753.iog, given by I. P[ysapan], (1903,
p. 246).
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The sacred temple area at the time of its construction had not
been structured in an imposing way. The grand ceremonial scenic
character was being introduced gradually in the 18th century when
the church was arranged according to the divine service reforms
introduced by the Karlovci metropolitans. At the time of a general
visitation in 1753, the old church furniture was still in place. The
old iconostasis with about 40 icons was replaced with a new one in
1769, made according to a design by a woodcarver Thomas Firtler,
while the icons were painted and completed by Theodor Kracun by
1776 Firtler also made a new bishop's throne and a small chest, and
in October 1770, twenty two seats in the choir were added.*? The
background of the scenery visible to the worshipers featured an
iconostasis with tetrapods with icons, choir lecterns and seats, a
bishop's throne and thrones with relics. One of the Baroque con-
cept of a temple and an interior sacred space was to display the rel-
ics in an imposing manner, bringing them to the foreground.

The bema area memorial structure was lost in the Second World
War. The chest and the throne for Theodore Tyrone's relics were
destroyed in 1943, while the relics themselves were taken from the
monastery. The Virgin's throne was destroyed as well, along with
the choir lecterns. In the conservation and restoration works con-
ducted in the second half of the 20th century, the floors were made
of brick that belonged to the original pavement, whereas the floor
levelling was not renewed. When St Theodor Tyron's relics were
returned to the monastery in 1984, the bishop decided the reli-
quary to be placed in the north choir (Figure 3). The newly estab-
lished memorial space was not arranged in accordance with the
mediaeval tradition of displaying the relics, and it also departs
from the Baroque concept introduced to the church in the second
half of the 18th century.

ABBREVIA-
TIONS
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CAHY = Cpricka akazieMyja HayKa U YMEeTHOCTU

[3IICKB = 'pahja 3a mpoyuaBarbe CrioMeHHKa KyiType BojBoguHe
3JIYMC = 300pHIK 3a JIMKOBHE yMETHOCTH MaTHile CpIicKe
CC3H = CTapu CpIICKU 3allMCUY HATIIUCU

CC = Cpricku CvioH

32 Oduc cpiickux gpywroiopckux maHacimupa 1753. iog, given by 1. P[ysapay], (1903, pp.
243-244); Topuh, (2010, p. 346), explains a misunderstanding about an earlier at-
tribution stating that the “iconostasis” was made by woodcarvers Paul and Anton
Resner, see: Ocrojuh, (1907, p. 111, note 5).
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ILLUSTRATIONS

FIGURE 1: EAST SIDE OF THE NAVE IN FRONT OF THE ALTAR,
SASA ARCHIVES, 14484; 70533/11, BOXES XXXV.
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FIGURE 2: THRONE WITH THE CASKET WITH RELICS OF THE ST. THEODOR TYRON, SOUTHEAST SIDE
OF THE NAVE, PHOTO ARCHIVES OF THE PROVINCIAL INSTITUTE FOR THE PROTECTION
OF CULTURAL MONUMENTS, NOVI SAD, INV. NO. 011, SCANNED FROM GLASS PLATES KEPT
AT THE “FRUSKA GORA” MOUNTAINEERING SOCIETY.
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FIGURE 3: THRONE WITH THE CASKET WITH RELICS OF THE ST. THEODOR TYRON,
NORTH CHOIR OF THE CHURCH, (PHOTO BY B. GUGOL)).
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YHUBEP3UTET V [IPUIITUHU CA IPUBPEMEHUM CEQUIITEM
Y KOCOBCKO] MUTPOBUILIU

DAKYJITET YMETHOCTH, 3BEYAH — KOCOBCKA MUTPOBHUIIA

PE3UME

186

KynT CB. TEOZOPA TUPOHA Y MAHACTHPY HOBO XOIOBO

Kynr CB. Teonopa TupoHa, MydeHuKa 13 IV Beka, I104eo je fa ce
passyja y Cpemy nosioBuHoM XVI Beka, y MCTO BpeMe Kafia U KyJT
CB. Credana lItnpanosuha. [IpBu MO3HATH TOMEH FHETOBUX MOIITH
y MaHacTHpy HoBo X0IoBO je 3anmc y MaHerupuKy U3 1555, ToAuHe,
[Janac cy mosHaTa Tpu pykonuca [oseciiu o Teogopy TupoHy y KOjuMa
je M3HEeTO Mpearbe Koje ce OMHOCH Ha fiorahaje Koju Cy peTXOoaAnIn
IIPEHOCY CBETUTEe/beBUX MOIITU y HoBO XOII0BO, Kao 1 OHE KOjU Ce
OZIHOCE Ha HBUXOBY CYAOVHY Yy OBOM MaHacTHpy. Y3 TO, OB CIIUCH
ZIOHOCe Y HU3 ITofIaTaKa KOjy ce OZJHOCe Ha CYZOUHY CPIICKOT HapoZa
y XVII u npsBuM JfietieHrjama XVIII Beka, Te Tako He IIpefCTaB/bajy
camo xarvorpadcku crmc Beh cy 1 cBojeBpCTaH UCTOPUjCKU U3BOP.
[TpeMa HaBeZleHVM CIIMCUMa U nipenrcumMa Iosecuuu o Teogopy TupoHy
FberoBe MOLITH OTKYITHO je 371aTOM jeZlaH eplesbCku dosbap y Yrapo-
BJIAIIKO]j ¥ TPEHEO Y CBOjy masary y Cudusby. CacBUM 3aIlyLITeHe Ha-
a0 VX je ,,HerMap“ y npBeHuM nenuma PamoBan Pakuh, Cpdun u3
JeHomo/ba, OTKYIIMO UX U IIPEHEO y MaHaCTUpP XOZOMI e Cy IIoYrBa-
Jle iBaJieceT MeT rOJMHA U YyZAOTBOPHOM MONH siednsie MHOTe KOjU
Cy UM C BepoM npusiasuiun. Kaza cy mahapcku pruMokaTomnyky Ka-
nyhepy nodeny na HaroBapajy BOjHe BJIACTH [ja OPYIKjeM OTMY MO-
LITH, XOZOWKY Kanyhepy cy nx Hohy usHes M U IpeHesH y GpyIIKo-
TOPCKY MaHacTup XOIOBO, IZe je, IpemMa JIETeHIU, U3 BbHUX ITOTEKJIO
mupo. [Tperoc us Xozoura y XoroBo 3610 ce usmelyy 1520. u 1530. ro-
auvHe. IIpeMa crimcy HacTaJIoM [0 YCMEHOM Ipeaamy Mot CB. Te-
oznopa TupoHa MnocraB/beHe Cy UCIpe], UKOHOCTaca. [IpemoaTapcku
IPOCTOP LPKBe TaKO je AoOMO pesMKBUjapHy MEMOPHjCKY HaMeHy,
Koja je dwsta HarJianieHa HUBEIALMjOM 1oJja. CBETUTE/hEBE MOIITH
4YyBaHe Cy Y KMBOTY O] OPaXxOBOTI ApBeTa YKpalleHOI MHTap3ujama
1o 1747. kaza je uspaheH HOBM KMBOT KOjU je TOCTaBJ/bEH Ha perpe-
3€HTAaTUBHO M3BeZleH dapoKHU TpoH. TakaB odpasal] nsJarama pe-
JIMKBUja IO3HAT je U y APYyrMM PpyLIKOTOPCKUM MaHacTUpUMa:
Bpruuky, BemeHoBy, [IpusuHoj ['1aBy, Kpymenony, Bennkoj Peme-
T U PaxoBuy. CaduyBaHU U3BOPY [TOKa3yjy Aa Cy y CPIICKOj CpeIHN
Beh kpajem XII u mouetkom XIII Beka cMrcao u GyHKIMja perKBHja
dunu nodpo mosHaTy. Kiby4yHa Tauka y pasBojy KyJTa peJIMKBYja Jo-
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roguaa ce y Kuuu, rae je cBe4aHU KaMeHM HaMellTaj IIpeJ oJITap-
CKOM IperpazoM BepoBaTHO CIYXKHO 3a U3Jlarame peaukBuja. I1o-
3HATO je Zia Cy MpeACTaBe U pPesMKBUje MyueHUKa — paTHUKa duiie
ynorped/baBaHe 3a 3aIUITUTY U yCIEIIHO paToBame. CTora He Tpeda
Jla 4yau fia cy ce Moty CB. Teomopa TupoHa Halse y X0IoBy yIIpa-
BO y BpeMe paTHOr Buxopa y XVI Beky. Kosuku cy 3Hadaj Mmase Mo-
urru Teozmopa TpoHa roBope OPOjHM 3aITHUCH 1 HATIIMCH Y KOjUMa Ce
HCTHYE Ia ce OHe Hajase y LpkBu CB. Hukosie MaHacTHpa XoIoBa.
MeMopHjcka CTpyKTypa MpefoTapCKor IpocTopa Maryd/beHa je y
TOKY JIpyror CBETCKOT paTa, Kafja Cy KMWBOT U TPOH 3a MOIUTHU YHU-
LITEHY, a MOLITU OAHEeTe U3 MaHacTupa. TpyZLOM U HacTojameM je-
pomonaxa JoBaHa mydopesar; COTep HAYMHUO je HOBU KUBOT OJf Opa-
XOBOT IpBeTa, a 1984. rogriHe MOIITHU CYy CBEYaHO IIpeHeTe 13 Mpura
Yy LpKBYy MaHacTHpa HoBo XomoBo. OZ/TyKOM eMKCKOIa IOCTaB/beHe
Cy y ceBepHOj meBHUIU. HoBopopMUpaHM MEMOPUjCKU IPOCTOP
HUje pellleH y CKJIady ca CpelHOBEeKOBHOM TPaJWLIjOM H3jarama
pesIMKBHja, a OACTYIIA U 011 dapoKHe KOHIIEIIH]je Koja je yodsmyeHa y
XOIIOBCKOM XpaMy y Apyroj mososrHM X VIII Beka.

KubyuHE PEYM:  CBetm Teogop TupoH; MaHacTup HoBo XOIIOBO; KyJ/IT pe/IUKBYja.
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